GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on October 9, 2024 — 7pm
Location: Hessel Station 81 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-
1084 so the necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
orless. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a) September 11, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

b) September 25, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) September 2024 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:
a) September 2024 Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review (Discussion Item)

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

l|Page




9) NEW BUSINESS:
a) The Board will consider a Concurrent Resolution 24/25-08 with the Monte Rio
Fire Protection District endorsing the proposed consolidation of the Monte Rio
Fire Protection District into the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District. (Action Item)
b) The Board will consider entering into an agreement with Kitchell to perform
program and construction management for the new logistics warehouse and
Station 81 remodel. (Action Item)

c) Sonoma County Fire Ambulance contract discussion. (Discussion Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

2|Page




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

September 11, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was
held at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called
to order at 7:00pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner  Charlie Lachman
Chris Tachouet David Warburg
Stacey Gambonini

Directors Absent: Steve Petrucci Dominic Carinalli
3) Public Input: None

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the August
14, 2024 Regular Meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Tachouet
to approve the meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Warburg and
passed unanimously.

5) Correspondence: None

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
August 2024 were reviewed and discussed. Director Lachman made a motion to
approve the August 2024 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was
seconded by Director Warburg and passed unanimously.

7) Reports: See attached report summary. DC DeCarli reported in Chief Schroth-
Cary’s absence. Monte Rio Board President Dan Fein was present to report that
they will be voting on the concurrent resolution at their next meeting, Director
Tachouet gave a report about that last Sebastopol Fire Ad-Hoc meeting.

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) The Board will consider Resolution No. 24/25-03 approving the Project Specific
Analysis and Addendum, Standard Project Requirements, and Mitigation
requirements for the Evacuation Route and Hazardous Fuels Reduction Project as
presented by Judy Rosales and Matt Green. Director Gambonini made a motion to
approve the resolution, it was seconded by Director Warburg and passed
unanimously.

l|Page



b) The Board wili consider Resolution 24/25-04 adopting a final budget for the
2024/2025 fiscal year. Director Tachouet made a motion to approve the resolution
and FY 24/25 budget, it was seconded by Director Gambonini and passed
unanimously.

¢) The Board will consider Resolution 24/25-05 a Joint Resolution with the City of
Sebastopol endorsing the proposed annexation of the City of Sebastopol’s fire and
emergency medical services into the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District. Director
Lachman made a motion to approve the resolution, it was seconded by Director
Tachouet and passed unanimously.

d) The Board will consider the First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding for
Shared Services between Gold Ridge Fire Protection District and the City of
Sebastopol. Director Warburg made a motion to approve the agreement, it was
seconded by Director Lachman and passed unanimously.

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER: None

11) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Gambonini made a motion
to adjourn the meeting at 8:37pm with a moment of silence to honor the many lives lost
on 9/11. The motion was seconded by Director Warburg and passed unanimously. -

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

2|Page



suied uo Buiiem suoung 1e SO0 Z618

ANITINIL ¥1Vd3d
? ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVIVddY SO0

sSN1v

MVYda ’

303 Jnowin)
Aiojusaut [esausb
snjd "uoos
"X} B U0 BUDjIOM pUEB SIEME S| }93[} SY}—SOIpEL| “"sulewsl jejsul Jiedon paseyoind 8q 0}
S[IGOW YJIM SBNSS| [RIOASS ale a1ay] / “AIojudaul| AjUQ ‘uonsidwod BuneBis paau [jIm sjnouln |
W/N uj 8Je s)8s UaAas pue ‘Buundxs pue panss| Ajjuaiing Buuesu :_um. HSoAUl VIN Y/N 1O S]9S |eIdAaS
SJ9S Jnouin} ¢| aABY M 0S|y Justuysiusidal pasu [im|  108foid sseooe 491dnoo "MSIASI Japun
¥ pue ‘Buuiy Jesjun|oA 0} enp mo| S| AIOJUBAUL JNOUIN | aljand gavy olne.pAx sueyd Bunse) asoy
“Bunebisanul-s00
surewsal
19]dnoo ojnelpAH
ONIAN3d SNY3IONOD Jlvddn dIn®3 SN1V1S 1531 INJWNCINOI TYNNNY ONIANId| NOLLYWIOANI
AYOLNIANI IOV / OIAVY 319VLHOd| AYOLNIANI SO0 vadss IVI3INTO
- SNA3IDNOD ALITYNO / AMOLNIANI 3dd SIN3
ININdINO3

Jsqueldag ul pejoadxs 9Ggg ‘aulbus g adA| maN

NOILVINYOINI TViINIO

L0¢ -1e10]

‘panjoaul ,
SBUIPINGING 19410 ‘[[ed os|ey JO wee 3S[e - 00/
5_? saioe £ S)OWIS JO JOPO ‘01edSs HOWS - |59 oM
mp.x adva € [EALLIE UO PUNOJ JUSPIDUI ON - ZZ29 pewoped wee;
Ul usproul 85 91N0J UB p3|[@oued pue paydiedsiq - 119 Bl 183NN
_.um E_ma ’ L 18D [BIIP3IN 9sled - 4009 Q4 Jodoiseqeg
WIN Auorg ‘sa10e 4 Usng uonng WJeY [eSIPSN [RIUSPIODY - YOO9| ) UOIYM JO BUO
‘€207 "sA v/ V/N €€ Juapioul a Uuﬂ,c_ uw_ww/.\ A *SJ88JUN|OA 331y}
V/N %202 MO0y OM| . 4 0Q 9841 - 155 pue ‘pled suo Jo
{(PAUIGUIOD 1 J9Y10 ‘90UelSISSE 921AI9S DlIANd - 0§ LONEUIGUICO & UM
saloe L 29O ‘l[ed 30IMISS - 005 n.otm.ﬁ |4 .m:(
S€ ~) POAJOAUL 1 (©d17 40 seb |einjeu) yesj ses) - ZLy niy g By Aunos
2ouspISal : ¥ I9Y10 ‘UOIPPUOD ShopJezeH - 00 10100 2018
U0 ‘syuspIoUl osL ..<>_>_
aljinexeT €8 ‘SIN3
7 souy 9L :534ld
Boa ajdniny
dVIA HLNOW OAV ‘FNLL| DAV ‘ANIL| SLNIAIDNI NMOOMVIAL| NOILVINYO4NI
1SV1-SA-| FHL YO SHIGNNN ISNOJSIY ¥FFINNTOA ISNOJSIY| LNONAINL! JT19VION IAdALTIVO ANV FNNTOA TTVD TVIINID
S#T1IVD
INIFRIND




NOILYIWIOLINI TVIINID

'G 1snBny Bulesw e pjay uonenossy sisjybyaily [BUOISS8014 8BpIY ploo 8yl

VIN

S3LLIALLDVY 30 SINIAI ONIANTONI ‘($)3LvAdn NOLLYIDOSSY

SNOILLVIDOSSY d3LHOI43¥I4

SONILITIN ATHLNOW WO 130d3d 3T19VLION

Buiiespy ,s10j0enq Jo pieog s,yjuow siy; Buunp papiaoid oq [im Lodey

ONINOJdN ® 3131dINOD a3 gnd Jivadn a.dWOD
JOVNOIS SNV1d
ssyaav JAld4-3dd

NOILVINYO4NI TVI3INID

Bujures jo sinoy zzg pebbol am
yjuow ay) Jono pue sjybiu Butuieny Ajyjuow ¢ jo Aue papusiie siequisw pi|
-o1doy AJyiuow Uo-spuey AISA B SBM SIY| "S82IA8P

Beip pue sessauiey axew o} sjoxood unoA ui Juswdinbe /sjoo) Buisn
‘salued ‘sbep ‘[eAowal WNDIA ‘sayoiesas eale abie| pue ewg “sayoless
pajsisse Dyl ‘ydess pajosjordun ‘adol ‘aul asoy el yoleas aoloeld
‘soed DY UO paulel] ‘SUOHIPUOD HIOM INO PAYOWS S)EJNWIS O) SIBA0D
NSBUW YEOS MU SN 0} 9|ge a1om papusjle oym asoy] swAhojdws

44 |eUOSESS JBWWNS ‘Sally-}em ‘spuswiubisse AJunoo Jo 1no 0) anp Yuow
sy} 4By sem souepusye Buluierl mai) uonuaaisiu| pidey pue SWdIA

10 @nosal pue yosess Bunybiesy [einjonng sem oidoy Buiuiesy 1snbny

9 L 26
8z 9 96
961 8z 6
e 0l 18
9l G 98 vi
661 62 28
z0e £z 18
9 0z 5o
6L zz b
SiNOH SIqUIBN uaoijels
NOILLYLS A9 "AN3L1V 1HOIN T11a ‘SHNOH 9NI 1 SONILIIN

ATHLNOW NWOH4
1Jd0d3y I1gVILON

NOLLYINYONI TVd3INID

ONINIVYL

88| 40} BuuNoooe ‘IsnBNy Ul SYIYS INOY-HZ 7/ POdIOM Jels puadis

*POMJOM BLUIL J9BJUNJOA JO SJ "suofjejeoadxe 133t puB SYIYS || O} SNUUOD

sulsju| ysnbny Ul ||om pawloped swiejul mou

YIN

ONIJ4dVLS NOSYId-€ 40 %

31vddn NJ3LNI

NOILVINYOINI TVIINID

VIN VIN

VIN

Q3d33N - IONVNILNIVIN ALITIDVA Q3131dNOD

- IDNVNILNIVIN ALITIDVH

NOILLYIWJO4NI TVI3INTD

SALLITIDOV4




@
D
S

Bunesp 40108117 40 pJeog syl Buunp uosied

V/N VIN VIN V/N
S$31v3d ONIWOD4N 3T9VLION 31vddn J30d3y IT9VLON NOILVINYO4NI TVIINID
48N/ 024V




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

September 25, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Special Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was
held at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called
to order at 7:00pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner  Charlie Lachman
Chris Tachouet David Warburg
Dominic Carinalli

Directors Absent:  Steve Petrucci Stacey Gambonini
3) Public Input: None

4) ACTION ITEMS:

a) Andrew Flynn from CalMuni Advisors and Cameron Weist from Weist Law presented
Resolution No. 24/25-06 approving a Non-Charter Membership Agreement and
Authorizing the Forms of and Directing the Execution and Delivery of Installment
Sale Agreement, Continuing Disclosure Certificate, Bond Purchase Contract and
Preliminary Official Statement in connection with the Issuance of Series 2024
Revenue Bonds by the California Municipal Public Financing Authority; and the
taking of all Necessary Actions in Connection therewith; and Providing for other
Matters Properly Related thereto. Director Lachman made a motion to approve the
resolution, it was seconded by Director Warburg and passed unanimously.

b) Resolution No. 24/25-07 approving the appropriations limit for the 2024/2025 fiscal
year. Director Tachouet made a motion to approve the resolution, it was seconded
by Director Carinalli and passed unanimously.

c) Staff requested board approval to hire Kitchell to perform program and construction
management for the new logistics warehouse and Station 81 remodel. After some
discussion and a request to bring a formal agreement to the next meeting, Director
Tachouet made a motion to give staff the direction to move forward with Kitchell and
the building projects, it was seconded by Director Lachman and passed
unanimously.

5) GOOD OF THE ORDER: None

6) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Tachouet made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 8:02PM. The motion was seconded by Director Warburg and
passed unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

l|Page



T 98eq

€TELTOL TL'9LEPE -LITdS- nsodag ¥202/Z1/60
15°9€8°se 98'201 s1qeded s1UNONY - 000T ad4az.LyS6 oU] ISISSY-IJ1] I1S16  $20T/01/60
LE'6£6'SE TT1v1 s1qeded s1UNONY - 000T s10)NqIIsIq SMe 0S16  +202/01/60
65°080°9¢ LT6ET Jlqeded sjuNONY - 000T ULy Bwouog 301009y 616  +20T/60/60
98'612°9¢ 96°L9 s[qeded s1UNod0Y - 0007 ULTEN BWOU0g £30[009y 8v16  +20T/60/60
T8 L8T9¢ 96°L9 Jlqeded s1UNoOKdY - 000T ULIEJN BWOUOS A30[009y] LY16  +20T/60/60
81°SGE9¢ SL6b s1qeded s3unoody . 00T ULTBIN BWOUOS A50[00 9%16  $T0T/60/60
£6°S0H 9¢ 01°¢62 s[qeded s}uUNoody - 000T Auedwo) 1ang reYJON St16  +20Z/60/60
£9'869°9¢ 6£°61T s1qefed s1unoody - 000T ULIB]\| BUWOUOS AF0]003Y vv16  +202/60/60
Z0'818°0¢ 00°009 s1qefed s1unoody . 000T 90JAI9G SSO[RIIM UOISIOAL] €v16  +T0T/60/60
2O'8IH LE 6£°€8¢ s1qeded SIUN0IY - 000T AROd Zvi6  +20T/60/60
14'108°LE 06°CT 31qeded s1UNOXOY - 000T Auedwo) 1ony RUYJON 1$16 ©20T/60/60
1€¢18°LE L2°80T J[qeded sjUNOd0Y - 00T 600LbY IBLV 0v16  +202/60/60
8G°£Z0‘8E TE86LT a[qeded $1UNOY . 000T Suwurea] suonnjog 19818, 6£16 +202/60/60
06'1C8°6E €80T slqeded SIUNOODY - 0Q0T  IUSWRISY 98LIoA0) STV IJ 9IL4 A1UNOD) BWOUOS 8€16 +202/60/60
£€2'859°09 St 2801 s1qeded s1UNooOdY - 000 0D B SISPURS 112q0Y LE16  +20Z/60/60
89°CIL 19 96°L9 siqefed syunoody . 000T UL Buouog A301003y 9€16  +T0T/60/60
$9°08.L°19 00'5L9 olqeded S1UNOdOY - 0007 " 'TeS 00+ 1 ondeg oyaeie] so1areg ondeg Lend) Se16  +T0T/60/60
+9°SS+C9 0628 slqeded sjuUNoNYy - 000T uondrosqns uow g1 TBI00Wa( $SOI] bE16  $Z0T/60/60
$S'8€6°C9 9v°9G¢°1 s[qeded sjIuUNoddy - 000T q9Od €€16  $T0T/60/60
00°S61°p9 00'00¢ s[qeded sjunoody . 0007 18 M "oul ‘Supponiy, IIpIred Te16  +T0T/60/60
00'S6+%9 6S'169°T s1qefed s1unoody - 00T 69£2000-S¢ wnajonsd Leg YIIoN 1€16  HT0T/60/60
65798199 00°'000°¢ s1qeded s}UNO2DY - 0007 AODOAN 0€16 ¥ZOT/60/60
65981°12 bL1e s1qeded sjuNoY - 000T Auedwo) 1904 reYJON 6216 +20T/60/60
€C'8IT 1L SHI+S‘8 s1qeded s1UNOOY . 000T SUOG ® SHIND ‘NI 8C16 +202/60/60
8L'6SL6L 01'0S+°1 a[qeded s3UNOIOY - 0007 UoneIoYy PUe SOINL S0IAISG 2T1], S BqUISTEN 1216  +20Z/60/60
88'60C°18 SL'ETL'S srqeded sIUNOOIY - 0007 "IBIOOSSY % XNoge 891D 9216 +202/60/60
€9'CE668 05151 s1qefed $1UNOOOY - 000T INOUBI[D JUY  “* ‘JONUOD) 189 JOUIIIL) SZ16  +202/60/60
£1°880°06 18151 s1qeded syunosdy - 000Z usiq Y216 $20T/60/60
00°L£206 8CT'SIT s1qeded s1UNONY - 000T ISeOUW0) €T16  v20T/60/60
8C'TSE06 187156 a[qeded sjuUnoddy - 00T "ouf ‘alrq s,uoung gei6  vToT/60/60
ST°01E°16 65161 S[qeded SIUNOOY - 000T Auedwo) 1o1eM Bopog 1216 +20T/60/60
vLT0ST6 L6°LE61 slqeded sjunoody - 000T 911, BIepauayg 0Z16  +20T/60/60
14 6b+°C6 10°0€ a1qeded s}UNO20Y - 000T 600LtY IBLV 6116 +20%/60/60
TL'6LFE6 00°01C‘1 a[qeded $jUNoOddy . 00T 9DIAISG J0JORL], 19Oy 8116 +202/60/60
TL689't6 8LSH8‘EC a[qeded s3UNoOdY - 0007 o yuswdmby o1 1e1S TV L116  $T0T/60/60
05°5£5°86 69'068°101 slqeded sIUNOIDY - 0007 " "9101d 311 98DPRY Plon-CZ IME9H - SINAA 9116 +C0T/60/60
61°92+°00T 8Z'6S6°CT -1I'TdS- usoda 202/S0/60
16°99%°9L1 08'€E6'v -1IdS- H10m Pued IBj0g IIBINOD W], S116  +202/£0/60
1.'00+ 18T 66'C9 s1qeded s1UN020Y - 0007 srempreH 10doiseqas ¥116  T0T/£0/60
0L€9+'181 6% 10T°T s1qeded s3UNOY - 000T ou] ‘s1red aye] €116 +20c/c0/60
61'595'Z8T b0 L8LE gurprmg - 0168 SWEeHIM UMMISYS 1116 +202/£0/60
€C°7SE'981 jruwng - OZT1

68'6% yse) L1334 8101

6861 ysep 41394

aouving 1Npa4p 1nqaq mds owap WDN wnyN a0q

$202 ‘0€ 19quiaydag jo sy
4935163 SUN02OY Jubnyg
IOLIISIJ U0I)0d01d 3114 93Py pPjod



< 98ed

L6'0SH°T8T 00°0ST spreog . ¢[6S 0D 103091 PIeod £20T 34918 ‘100MNRd z616  +T0T/0€/60
16°00L°C8T 00°0SZ spreod - €16S 0D 101021 pIeog £70T 119q 0y “IOUNI201D) 1616 +20Z/0E/60
L6°0S6°T8T Lb'v61 s1qeded srunoody - 000T sanynN RO 0616 +C02/Sz/60
PP SPTE8T 98'8S J[qeded sJUNOIDY - 000T q4%90d 6816 +202/Sc/60
0£'+0T €8T +6°€8 s[qefed sjunody . 000 600LtY IRLY 8816 +202/52/60
¥2'88C‘€8T 66'8T1 slqeded s1UNONY - 0007 011 ‘uondadradqom L8116 vZ0T/ST/60
€T LOP €8T £2°06E a1qeded s3unoddy - 0007 "IAISG [BIOUBULY BQIUSO], 9816 +T07/ST/60
9t L6L°C8T LL'86 s[qeded sjunoddy - 0007 StOb  SIIOM ONQNd 00 BUIOUOS $816  v20T/ST/60
£2°968°c8T v1°€e s[qeded sjunoddy - 00T q490d ¥816  $20T/ST/60
LEBI6°EST LS'GELT s1qefed sjunoody . 00T aAdATLyS6 ouJ ISISSY-9JT] €816 +T0T/ST/60
6 $S9S8T 08 $ST1 s1qeded s1unoody - 000Z UOTEIOY PUE S, 90TAIOS QILL, § BQUISTE)] 816 Z0T/ST/60
¥.'606°98¢ 00°0T6°CT s[qeded $1UN0IY - 000T ¢8 1e UONONOSU0d  uononmsuo) Asrydumy 1816 +20T/S2/60
¥L'628°00€ 8t 16ST s[qeAed SIUNONY - Q00T V - 9IS Aem podsuei], 146 - 3xdold [edotowwo)) TH 0816 t202/sT/60
TT1TH' 0L 1£°8£9°0S dlqeAed SIUNOIVY - 0007 ' "9101d 311 98PN P[OD-CT IesH - SINYA 6L16 +c0c/sc/60
£€5°650'+SE 00°000°‘S slqeded s1UN0XJY - 000T juemdeg umoqg VAIVd 8L16 +T0¢/ST/60
€56'650°6SE 18161 s1qeded sjunoody - 000T ysiq LL16  +202/ST/60
ov'112°6SE 96'€LE s1qeAed S1UN0IOY - 000T SIOINQLISIT SMI 9L16 +T02/Sz/60
9€'685'6S¢E 05°596 s1qeded syunoddy . 000T ‘ouf ‘aI14 s,uolng SL16  bZ0T/ST/60
98'085°09¢ s1qedEed S1UNOJIY - 000T NPV +2/€¢ Ad ‘AIOA ugno R Srequorg vL16  $Z0T/ST/60
98°065°09¢ 10921 J[qeded SIUNODY - 000T 600L1t LBLY €L16 +TO0T/ST/60
189.9°09¢ 00°000°00€ SOl uwng - 9711 Igjsurel], spuny 20/ ve/60
18°929°09 6. 191 a[qeded s3UN0IOY . 0007 Ul SBD-LIL, VOSBRI 1L16  $202/v2/60
99°8£8°09 S6'v91°ST pIED 18D $8/1€ S9SS S0 9vTH sNueq 'sn TLI6 HTOT/€T/60
19°€00°98 0001 -LI'TdS- nsodag ¥20Z/61/60
19°€66°S8 ££°€89 s[qeded SIUNOIIY - 000T RO 0L16 +202/81/60
$6'9,9°08 Se'ZST alqeded SIUNODIY - O00T ARDd 6016 +T0T/81/60
6T'6238'98 99'LT1 a[qeded sjUNOY - 00T 1sBOWOY 8916 +20T/81/60
$6'9v6°98 v L01 s1qeded s1UNONY - 0007 O0SSY I91BM PIo] A9[eA 1916 +202/81/60
LEPSOL8 00°66S s[qeded sjunoody - 000Z " TeS Qo1 ondos oquase] soma19g ondeg Aiend 9916 +20¢/81/60
2E°649°L8 6298 s1qeded s1uUnoody . 0007 TOYD  “ouyd9 $Saulsny I1omod S916  +T0c/81/60
91°'9€.L L8 6.°891 s1qefed s1UNoOOIY - 000Z q90d 916  +T0T/81/60
S6°'+06°L8 £9°'109°s s1qefed syunoddy - 000T 69£2000-S¢ wnaoed Led YLION €916 +202/81/60
8S°905°C6 81'88S‘vT s1qeded sjuNoY - 000T SUOG % SIIND N1 2916 +20Z/81/60
9L v68°LT1 08'+0€‘1 dlqeded s1UNONY - 000T UONEIY PUE S 9DTAIG Q1L S BqUISTEY] 1916 +20T/81/60
95°66T1°611 00°'SYT'y s1qeded sjunoddy - 0007 OLII[Y TYOURIg Uyop 0916 +T0OT/81/60
9S8 bbb ETT Yralstd a1qeded s3unoddy - 000Z SUONEDIUNUIOY) JOHUOL] 6S16 +C0T/81/60
£8°695°cT1 S 991 s1qefed s3uNoodyY - 0007 15BOTO0D 8S16 +20Z/81/60
LE9L0vT1 1£°66T'SE a[qeded sjuUNoOddY . 00T U] ‘9114 s,uouNg 1816  +202/81/60
vL 16T6ST 00°'0% Jlqeded s1UNOY - 000T C918 90JAIRG I0)0BI], ISYIIY 9816  +20Z/81/60
+L TEE6ST 6T 1 “juswdinby L10reS - 1889 JUSWOSINAWINY 300g BUBAIS ‘ISS98 SS16  +T0T/L1/60
€0'CLL6ST 88°10Z°LS -1I'1dS- nsoda(y ¥z0T/L1/60
m: .HhthOH 2@@%&& S1UNOJJY - OOON z ﬁ@ﬁwhoﬂow wvﬁoomvﬂoﬁﬂo wuowwohaaoo Ionegq .VNON\@ﬁ \@O
ST'145°TOT 00°0€1 sdysIoquvi - 0829 g dIUSI9qUISIN ODLSOD 0031500 $ST16  $20Z/91/60
S1°10L°TOT S0'810°€E I9WRO- IS - 0052 ysodag ¥Z0Z/€1/60
01°€89°69 00°SET Surexd [edIpon - +S99 wrexo [edIpat ANG SEWOY, ‘UsIIBM €816  $TOZT/€1/60
01'818°69 €1°65¢ “uswdinby Aleres - 1889 ddd [PEYDIN ‘Umpreg zS16  +T0Z/£1/60
aoum)ng npad 1nqaq mds owap 2WDN wnnN awa

20T ‘0€ Taquiaydag jo sy
4935162y SUN029Y Jung
JI2HIISIQ UOI}03301d 9114 93PTA PIOD



¢ o3ed

98'Lb6°CST 90'€66°L09 00°000°599 [1o1hed ywwing - gz 1T [e10L

98 L6 €8T £6°0£9°9ST -LIdS- o1ked +¢/Lc/60 10§ ssaulsng saneacuU] 1Ad  +20z/LT/60
61.'8L5°01S 00°000°0+¢ SOOI MWwng - 9711 I9sURILL SPUNY ¥20T/ST/60
61'8LS0LT 00°0S.L1 -LI'1ds- 994 Funsodsay] g9 gSVH S¥Ad 1Ad  $20g/91/60
6.'8CETLI cocrLeh ~LI'1dS- moxfed +20z/¢1/60 Syad Idd  vc0z/€1/60
1+°CL0‘S1T 00°8Z6°S sosuadxy [0I4ed - 0165 ¥Z0Z/€1/60 ueld /Sy SYAJ 18D Ldd  $20Z/€1/60
14°'000°122 00°000°00Z SOl Nwwng - 9711 IgysueL], spunyg ¥20Z/€1/60
1$°000°1¢ 06'1.2°C81 -1I'1dS- Toxfed +Z/€1/60 108 SsdwIsng aaneaouu] 1Ad  +20T/e1/60
1£'T,2°€0T 12°0€1 sosuadxy [[014-d - 016S 9A91g QUEUS  TLPOS  +20T/11/60
2S8'Tov €0T 287688 soswadxy (10148 - 0165 N Pydoisuy) “1enoyor], 04408  +20T/01/60
60'856°C0T 1+°6S sasuadxy [[0148d - 0165 pPIIeq ‘UoNdUS  69¥0S  $T0Z/01/60
0S°'€T0'+0T 62°6CT sosuadxy 1[018ed - 016S 991§ TYOINId  89¥0S  +T0Z/01/60
6L TH1v0T £7'991 sesuadxy [[0148d - 0168 uysop ‘rpooniad  L9v0S  T0Z/01/60
20'60€ 40T I1+°SS sosuadxy [[0148d - 016G uorswe) 'SLLON  99+05  +20Z/01/60
€ 9L 40T 0L 1+0°1 sosuadxy 101ed - 0165 susop ‘zodoT  G9HOS  +20T/01/60
£1°90+'S0T 1%°SS sasuadxy [j014ed - 016S marpuy ndr]  $940S  $202/01/60
+S' 19+°50T 1L°LL0T sosusdxy 110168 - 016S unsnp ‘99 €9H0S  +20T/01/60
ST6£5°90T $6°91 saswadxy [014e] - 0165 ueay QUIYD  g9v0S  $20T/01/60
61'955902 88°CL sosuadxy 10186 - 0165 O ‘umewUod-wreyuwIng 19405 $202/01/60
L0°0£9°90T 5E°Z6 sosuadxy [014ed - 0165 vV urenm ‘wpresunig  09+0S  +70%/01/60
Tv'2TL'90T 88°CL sosuadxy 110148 - 0165 M wol, ‘seldwned  6S40S  +70Z/01/60
0£'96.°90T 6L 6E£0°TT sosuadxy 110148 - 0165 uojduLlry uewdd  TLH0S  +207/01/60
60°9€8°L1C SE'T6 sosuadxy [[014ed - 0165 ALotsomy ‘MUY LSHOS  +208/01/60
Pb'8C6°L1T 62621 sosuadxy 110148 - 016S uoy ‘uIqly - 9SH0S  +202/01/60
€L°1S0°81¢ +6°9¢ sesuadxy] [[018ed - 0168 UeBA[ ‘S9ADY  SSHOS  +20Z/01/60
L9'p60°81C STIPSEOT -LITdS-  T01fed A[QIUOW +Z/0T/60 " '10S SSOUISTE SATjEAOUU] Ad  +20z/01/60
6 0v6°12E 00°000°se1 SOI 3rwwng - 9711 I9Jsuel] spunyg ¥202/+0/60
T6'0v6°961 [ozded ywwng - ZZI1

90°€L9'S6T 61'78s‘ese T0'€L8°CoP uwmns - 0g11 1810L

90°€L9°S6CT 60°LHE T IOUO- LS - 00ST nsods(q ¥20Z/0€/60
16°S2€18¢C 00'0ST spIeog - €165 uonesusdiio) pIeod £70T STULWO( ‘HEUMEB) L616 +20T/08/60
L6'S.5°18¢2 006z spreod - ¢16S  dwod Junosw pIeog £707 ruoques) 49081 9616 +20T/0€/60
16'009‘18¢T 00'SLT spreodg - €165 0D J0300I( Preod £20T pmeq ‘Singrem S616  +20T/0£/60
L6'SL818T 00'SLT spreog - €165 0D 103091 preod £Z0T SLYD ‘19NoydR], ¥616  +20T/0£/60
16°0S1°C8¢C 00°00¢ spieod - €16S 0D 10303110 Preod £707 SOLIBYD ‘UBWIYOET] €616 +20T/0£/60

aouv)ng 1paisd nqgaq mds owap SWDN wny awa

202 ‘o€ 1oquaydoag jo sy
493S163Y SIUN0OY Jung
IOLIISIJ UOII09301d i1 98PTA PIoH



4 98eg

9I°9TI00bT“, SZ'SHS9Z6°T ZO'CL8LZT‘T TV.LOL
SE'SPE06S9 00°000°596 SOl Huwwng - 9g11 (810
SE'SHE0659 00°000°0v€ oaked uwing - Zg 11 I9Jsuel], spung ¥202/52/60
SE'SHE0E6'0 00'00000¢ muwng - g1 Iosuel], spunyg ¥20T/vT/60
SESHE0eT L 00°000°00¢ Moifed ruwng - gz 11 I9JSUBI], spunyg +z0T/€1/60
SE'SHE 0T L 00°000°ST1 [o1fed rwwng - gz 11 IsJsuel], spunyg ¥20Z/+0/60
GESHESSS L SOI ylwwing - 9211
aJumvg npat) 129°q mds owp 2WIDN wny ainqg B

+20T ‘0g 1oquuajdag jo sy

4935163 SUN0d2Yy Jung
IOLIISIJ UO0I)03301d 1L ISPIY PIoH



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report
As of September 25, 2024

Date Num Name Memo Split Debit Credit

Cal Card
08/25/2024 Food Food for strike team 6060 - Food 38.90
08/25/2024 Lombardi's Catering house structure fire 6060 - Food 124.94
08/26/2024 Hotel Strike team 7300 - Transportation/Travel 1,460.18
08/26/2024 Chevron Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil 175.00
08/26/2024 Chevron Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil 175.00
08/26/2024 Gas Strike team 7201 - Gas/Oil 106.85
08/27/2024 Wal Mart Strike team 6060 - Food 32.20
08/28/2024 Maselli chainsaw parts 6145 - Maintenance Equipm... 119.29
08/29/2024 Verizon Wireless 6040 - Communications 2,011.75
08/29/2024 Ron Blair Signs address sign numbers 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 161.50
08/30/2024 Zephyr Sportswear screen print jackets 6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE 208.05
08/30/2024 Amazon.com printer ink 6400 - Office Expense 142.02
08/30/2024 Amazon.com car wash soap 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 23.58
08/30/2024 Amazon.com drain auger, urinal pads 6080 - Household Expense 118.13
08/30/2024 Amazon.com tic battery stn 87 6880 - Small Tools 73.78
08/30/2024 First REsponder Decal helmet decals 6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE 109.90
08/30/2024 Conway Shield helmet shields 6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE 960.58
08/30/2024 Fire By Trade Hose Straps 6880 - Small Tools 267.29
09/01/2024 Two Rock LAN 7320 - Utilities 69.00
09/01/2024 Gas Strike team 7201 - Gas/O0il 448.05
09/01/2024 Hotel Strike team 7300 - Transportation/Travel 5,098.68
09/01/2024 Napa Auto Parts air filters 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 314.66
09/01/2024 Canva Membership 6280 - Memberships 119.99
09/01/2024 Amazon.com Prime Membership 6280 - Memberships 541.42
09/01/2024 Apple Store Icloud Data 6280 - Memberships 0.99
09/01/2024 Valero STRIKE TEAM 7201 - Gas/Oil 101.54
09/01/2024 76 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil 63.76
09/01/2024 Apple Store Icloud Data 6280 - Memberships 152.99
09/01/2024 Hotel Strike team 7300 - Transportation/Travel 200.40
09/01/2024 Hotel Strike team 7300 - Transportation/Travel 468.05
09/01/2024 Gas Strike team 7201 - Gas/Oil 614.34
09/01/2024 Starlink Starlink 6040 - Communications 1,436.07
09/01/2024 Food Food for strike team 6060 - Food 213.04
09/01/2024 Tires 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 2,193.96
09/01/2024 dry erase stn 81 6080 - Household Expense 70.80
09/01/2024 Gas Strike team 7201 - Gas/0il 608.00
09/01/2024 Hotel Strike team 7300 - Transportation/ Travel 1,395.00
09/01/2024 Gas Strike team 7201 - Gas/Oil 243.47
09/01/2024 Lombardi's Catering 6060 - Food 66.96
09/01/2024 76 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil 68.19
09/01/2024 Apple Store Icloud Data 6280 - Memberships 0.99
09/01/2024 Hopmonk Meeting w/Zone 8 Chiefs 6060 - Food 99.39
09/01/2024 Pacific Market 6060 - Food 45.36
09/01/2024 Starbucks Pickup truck from Sac 6060 - Food 22.00
09/01/2024 Fastrak Bridge Toll 7300 - Transportation/ Travel 75.00
09/01/2024 Hotel Strike team 7300 - Transportation/Travel 100.00
09/03/2024 Safeway 6060 - Food 30.31
09/03/2024 Adobe Software Subscription PDF pro/mo 6280 - Memberships 19.99
09/03/2024 Costco Food/Household -SPLIT- 753.81
09/03/2024 Office Depot Paper 6400 - Office Expense 312.40
09/03/2024 Amazon.com Misc office supplies 6400 - Office Expense 84.93
09/05/2024 AIM Mail Center #10 Shipping 6410 - Postage 306.38
09/06/2024 Comcast Utilities -SPLIT- 771.31
09/06/2024 Black Mountain Commu...  Utilities 7320 - Utilities 299.85
09/11/2024 D's Diner structure fire 6060 - Food 54.40
09/11/2024 Zoro Tools 8182 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 23.28
09/11/2024 California PPE extractor detergent 6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE 320.57
09/11/2024 Amazon.com mop bucket 6080 - Household Expense 71.58
09/11/2024 Amazon.com webcam 6400 - Office Expense 30.37
09/16/2024 Ameriprints Live Scan Fingerprints 6654 - Medical Exams 171.00
09/18/2024 Lowe's wood for training 7120 - Training 120.65
09/18/2024 Friedman's Home Impro...  saw blades 6880 - Small Tools 133.17
09/20/2024 Sonic Net Internet/email services 6040 - Communications 12.00
09/20/2024 Lowe's wood for training 7120 - Training 162.53
09/20/2024 Lowe's hand tools for training 7120 - Training 270.38
09/22/2024 Trellis Internet Utilities 7320 - Utilities 75.00
09/23/2024 9172 U.S. Bank 4246 0445 5565 3785 1120 - Summit 25,164.95

Total Cal Card 25,164.95 25,164.95
TOTAL 25,164.95 25,164.95

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through September 2024 TOTAL
Sep 24 Jul - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured 0.00 0.00 2918,385.00  -2,918,385.00 0.0%
1001 - Flat Charges - CY 0.00 0.00 2,400,000.00  -2,400,000.00 0.0%
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -30,182.00 30,182.00 0.0%
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup 0.00 0.00 63,241.00 -63,241.00 0.0%
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce 0.00 0.00 88,310.00 -88,310.00 0.0%
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec 0.00 0.00 -345.00 345.00 0.0%
1061 - Flat Charges PY 0.00 0.00 19,918.00 -19,918.00 0.0%
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec 0.00 0.00 1,432.00 -1,432.00 0.0%
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp 0.00 0.00 -934.00 934.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Tax Rev 0.00 000 545982500  -5,459,825.00 0.0%
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash 0.00 0.00 3,213.00 -3,213.00 0.0%
1701 - Interest Earned 0.00 23,102.15 10,000.00 13,102.15 231.02%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 0.00 23,102.15 13,213.00 9,889.15 174.84%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 -13,500.00 0.0%
2500 - ST -Other 122,308.22 204,698.41 100.00 204,598.41  204,698.41%
2900 - So. Co. Funding Agreement 0.00 0.00 4,331,847.00 -4,331,847.00 0.0%
2905 - Measure H Sales Tax 0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00  -2,500,000.00 0.0%
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 -24,000.00 0.0%
2915 - Government Agency - Sebastopol 11,399.92 34,199.76 137,000.00 -102,800.24 24.96%
2921 - Government Agency - SCFD FRBLS 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00 0.0%
2930  So. Co. DSI 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
2935 - Mello Roos Income 0.00 199,799.58 199,800.00 -0.42 100.0%
Total 20 ' Intergovernmental Revenues 133,708.14 438,697.75  7,301,247.00 -6,862,549.25 6.01%
30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs 40.00 40.00 750.00 -710.00 5.33%
3700 - Copy Fees 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 30 - Charges for Services 50.00 50.00 760.00 -710.00 6.58%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Cell Tower 0.00 4,710.00 18,840.00 -14,130.00 25.0%
4050 - Grant Income 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues 28,177.51 75,319.63 100.00 75,219.63  75,319.63%
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements 0.00 2,300.00 100.00 2,200.00 2,300.0%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 28,177.51 82,329.63 19,140.00 63,189.63 430.14%
Total Income 161,935.65 544 179.53 12,794,185.00 -12,250,005.47 4.25%
Gross Profit 161,935.65 944,179.53 12,794,185.00 -12,250,005.47 4.25%

Page 1 of 3



Expense

50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -

5911

5931

Payroll Expenses

* Drill Pay
5912 -
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -

Strike Team Payroll Expenses
Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement

PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

* Disability Insurance
5935 -
5940 -

Unemployment
Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
* Medical Supplies
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
- Audit Services
6640 -

6261

6461

6630

Clothing/Personal
Communications

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Memberships

Other Dept. Expense
Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services
Grant Services

ALS Professional Services

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through September 2024 TOTAL
Sep 24 Jul - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
546,111.81 1,765,979.79  4,787,432.00  -3,021,452.21 36.89%
0.00 0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
1,625.00 1,625.00 2,100.00 -475.00 77.38%
0.00 0.00 400,000.00 -400,000.00 0.0%
13,417.44 31,324.76 95,000.00 -63,675.24 32.97%
28,321.74 361,697.96  1,031,658.00 -669,960.04 35.06%
17,434.58 52,966.12 140,000.00 -87,013.88 37.85%
152,529.00 152,529.00 853,000.00 -700,471.00 17.88%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
0.00 52.00 6,000.00 -5,948.00 0.87%
0.00 81,814.00 603,000.00 -521,186.00 13.57%
759,439.57  2,448,008.63  8,074,290.00  -5,626,281.37 30.32%
0.00 3,783.97 50,000.00 -46,216.03 7.57%
2,667.61 9,218.58 70,000.00 -60,781.42 13.17%
783.52 3,377.60 12,000.00 -8,622.40 28.15%
1,178.41 4,494 49 15,000.00 -10,505.51 29.96%
5,000.00 181,640.28 177,000.00 4,640.28 102.62%
47,201.25 109,430.84 270,000.00 -160,569.16 40.53%
1,294.77 17,562.52 90,000.00 -72,437 .48 19.51%
600.00 3,677.64 20,000.00 -16,322.36 18.39%
25,554.89 20,723.64 100,000.00 -70,276.36 29.72%
618.04 6,143.65 36,000.00 -29,856.35 17.07%
7,764.69 26,703.71 63,000.00 -36,296.29 42.39%
0.00 339.61 10,000.00 -9,660.39 3.4%
514.49 2,109.11 8,000.00 -5,890.89 26.36%
0.00 136.77 8,400.00 -8,263.23 1.63%
306.38 456.56 2,400.00 -1,943.44 19.02%
707.03 1,946.23 6,000.00 -4,053.77 32.44%
0.00 0.00 156,000.00 -156,000.00 0.0%
988.70 3,274.95 15,000.00 -11,725.05 21.83%
0.00 3,531.00 10,000.00 -6,469.00 35.31%
0.00 3,236.00 100,000.00 -96,764.00 3.24%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
20,833.33 62,499.99 250,000.00 -187,500.01 25.0%

Page 2 of 3



6650 - Financial Services
6654 - Medical Exams
6800 - Public/Legal Notices
6801 - Newsletter
6820 - Equipment Lease
6880 - Small Tools
6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE
7005 - Election Expense
7120 - Training
7121 * Fire Prevention
7201 - Gas/Oil
7202 - RENT/Station Leases
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities
Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7940 - L.T. Dept Bond Payment
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85+ Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9015 - Mello Roos Expense
9030 - Wellness Program
9035 - Hose and Nozzles 24/25
9045 - Radio Upgrades
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through September 2024 TOTAL
Sep 24 Jul - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 18,900.00 30,000.00 -11,100.00 63.0%
306.00 420.00 11,000.00 -10,580.00 3.82%
0.00 446.00 1,000.00 -554.00 44.6%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
390.23 1,170.69 5,000.00 -3,829.31 23.41%
1,955.97 6,456.12 60,000.00 -53,543.88 10.76%
37,844.61 59,450.94 200,000.00 -140,549.06 29.73%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
1,173.56 6,790.62 150,000.00 -143,209.38 4.53%
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
9,708.54 31,560.24 130,000.00 -98,439.76 24.28%
2,591.48 10,365.92 35,000.00 -24,634.08 29.62%
7,337.13 17,693.19 7,500.00 10,193.19 235.91%
6,322.72 20,305.98 100,000.00 -79,694.02 20.31%
183,643.35 646,846.84  2,251,300.00  -1,604,453.16 28.73%
0.00 47,543.79 66,975.00 -19,431.21 70.99%
0.00 10,845.67 19,304.00 -8,458.33 56.18%
0.00 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 58,389.46 288,779.00 -230,389.54 20.22%
12,510.79 15,980.85 200,000.00 -184,019.15 7.99%
0.00 72,790.01 723,000.00 -650,209.99 10.07%
12,510.79 88,770.86 923,000.00 -834,229.14 9.62%
-1,294.77 -17,110.09 825,016.00 -842,126.09 -2.07%
0.00 12,328.63 199,800.00 -187,471.37 6.17%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 160,000.00 -160,000.00 0.0%
0.00 43,351.43 47,000.00 -3,648.57 92.24%
-1,294.77 38,569.97  1,256,816.00  -1,218,246.03 3.07%
954,298.94  3,280,585.76 12,794,185.00  -9,513,599.24 25.64%
-792,363.29 -2,736,406.23 0.00 -2,736,406.23 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Split Detail - Operating Account

September 2024
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
09/16/2024 Bauer Compressors QuickBooks generated zero a... 1120 - Summit
326473 09/16/2024 Bauer Compressors 2000 - Accounts Payable 0.00
TOTAL 0.00
9111 09/03/2024 Sherwin Williams 1120 - Summit
8510 - Building -3,787.04
TOTAL -3,787.04
9113 09/03/2024 Lake Parts, Inc. 1120 - Summit
32574  08/02/2024 8171 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -14.64
33685 08/13/2024 Antifreeze 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -46.94
34411 08/19/2024 Filters 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -75.36
139028 08/20/2024 Ground Key 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -9.79
34698 08/21/2024 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -573.11
34916  08/23/2024 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -57.21
34914  08/23/2024 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -280.76
35317  08/27/2024 8142 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -43.68
TOTAL -1,101.49
9114 09/03/2024 Sebastopol Hardware 1120 - Summit
460753 07/31/2024 Maintenance 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -18.55
460980 08/02/2024 Maintenance 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -7.30
461915 08/14/2024 Maintenance 6180 - Building Mainten... -16.79
462140 08/16/2024 Maintenance 6180 - Building Mainten... -2.06
462723 08/24/2024 Maintenance 6180 - Building Mainten... -17.67
462767 08/25/2024 Maintenance 6180 - Building Mainten... -0.62
TOTAL -62.99
9115 09/03/2024 Tim Goulart Solar panel work 1120 - Summit
Solar panel work 6180 - Building Mainten... -4,873.80
Solar panel work 7201 - Gas/Qil -60.00
TOTAL -4,933.80
9116 09/09/2024 FRMS - Health 25-Gold Ridge Fire Protection ... 1120 - Summit
25-G... 07/31/2024 8 -07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 5930 - Health Insurance -49,061.98
25-G... 08/31/2024 8 - 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 5930 - Health Insurance -52,828.71
TOTAL -101,890.69
9117 09/09/2024  All Star Fire Equipmen... 1120 - Summit
258504 08/30/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -3,138.75
258677 09/03/2024 Foam 6461 - Operating Suppli...  -707.03
TOTAL -3,845.78

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9118 09/09/2024 Archer Tractor Service 1120 - Summit

334362 09/04/2024 8182 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -610.00
334361 09/04/2024 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -600.00
TOTAL -1,210.00
9119 09/09/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit

2223... 09/01/2024 6040 - Communications -30.01
TOTAL -30.01
9120 09/09/2024 Benedetti Tire 1120 - Summit

667975 08/14/2024 4356 tires 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,560.81
668423 08/23/2024 8102 new battery 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -387.16
TOTAL -1,947 .97
9121 09/09/2024 Bodega Water Compa... 1120 - Summit

10424  09/05/2024 7320 - Utilities -191.59
TOTAL -191.59
9122 09/09/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. 1120 - Summit

$653... 08/28/2024 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -957.87
TOTAL -957.87
9123 09/09/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit

8155 ... 08/28/2024 7320 - Utilities -115.28
TOTAL -115.28
9124 09/09/2024 Dish 1120 - Summit

8255 ... 08/16/2024 7320 - Utilities v__—lglﬂ
TOTAL -151.87
9125 09/09/2024 Greenbelt Pest Contro... Ant Cleanout 1120 - Summit

65854  08/26/2024 Ant Cleanout 6180 - Building Mainten... -1561.50
TOTAL -151.50

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9126 09/09/2024 Greg LeDoux & Associ... 1120 - Summit

23.04... 07/31/2024 8510 - Building -8,723.75

TOTAL -8,723.75

9127 09/09/2024 Kalemba's Tire Service Tires and Rotation 1120 - Summit

1018... 09/03/2024 Tires and Rotation 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,450.10

TOTAL -1,450.10

9128 09/09/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit

INV8... 08/30/2024 Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools -1,822.80

INV8... 09/06/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -6,718.65

TOTAL -8,541.45

9129 09/09/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit

E109... 08/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -31.74

TOTAL -31.74

9130 09/09/2024 NEOGOV 1120 - Summit

INV-4... 09/03/2024 6280 - Memberships -5,000.00

TOTAL -5,000.00

9131 09/09/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

CL50... 08/31/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -332.01
Fuel 7201 - Gas/QOil -206.52
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -1,153.06

TOTAL -1,691.59

9132 09/09/2024 Pardini Trucking, Inc. Water 1120 - Summit

85239 08/29/2024 Water 7320 - Utilities -300.00

TOTAL -300.00

9133 09/09/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

8238... 08/23/2024 7320 - Utilities 77“_:1,256.46

TOTAL -1,256.46

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9134 09/09/2024 Press Democrat 12 month subscription 1120 - Summit
2024... 08/30/2024 12 month subscription 6080 - Household Expe... -482.90
TOTAL -482.90
9135 09/09/2024 Quality Septic Service Lakeville Septic 1400 gallons 1120 - Summit
28499  08/28/2024 Lakeville Septic 1400 gallons 6180 - Building Mainten... -675.00
TOTAL -675.00
9136 09/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4657... 08/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9137 09/09/2024 Robert Sanders & Co. 1120 - Summit
10079  08/28/2024 6180 - Building Mainten... -1,057.45
TOTAL -1,057.45
9138 09/09/2024 Sonoma County Fire D... ALS Coverage Agreement 1120 - Summit
3019 09/03/2024 ALS Coverage Agreement 6640 - ALS Professiona... -20,833.33
TOTAL -20,833.33
9139 09/09/2024 Target Solutions Lear... 1120 - Summit
INV1... 09/30/2024 6280 - Memberships -1,798.32
TOTAL -1,798.32
9140 09/09/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2224... 09/03/2024 6040 - Communications ~ -208.27
TOTAL -208.27
9141 09/09/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E109... 08/31/2024 7320 - Utilities B -13.90
TOTAL -13.90
9142 09/09/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0415... 08/28/2024 7320 - Utilities o 38339
TOTAL -383.39

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9143 09/09/2024 Precision Wireless Ser... 1120 - Summit
41690 08/20/2024 6149 - Radio Maintenan... -600.00
TOTAL -600.00
9144 09/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4657... 08/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -119.39
TOTAL -119.39
9145 09/09/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
uo14... 08/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -293.10
TOTAL -293.10
9146 09/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4657... 08/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -49.75
TOTAL -49.75
9147 09/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4657... 08/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9148 09/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4657... 08/31/2024 7320 - Utilities B -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9149 09/09/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4656... 08/31/2024 7320 - Utilities o -139.27
TOTAL -139.27
9150 09/10/2024 BWS Distributors 1120 - Summit
294284 09/09/2024 6261 - Medical Supplies -141.22
TOTAL -141.22
9151 09/10/2024  Life-AssistInc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit
1508... 09/09/2024 Medical Supplies 6261 - Medical Supplies ) -102.86
TOTAL -102.86

Page 5§



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9152 09/13/2024 Baldwin, Michael PPE 1120 - Summit

PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -355.13
TOTAL -355.13
9153 09/13/2024 Warren, Thomas DMV medical exam 1120 - Summit

DMV medical exam 6654 - Medical Exams -135.00
TOTAL -135.00
9154 09/16/2024 Costco COSTCO Membership 2024/2025 1120 - Summit

COSTCO Membership 2024/2025 6280 - Memberships -130.00
TOTAL -130.00
9155 09/17/2024 Sessi, Silvana Boot Reimbursement 1120 - Summit

Boot Reimbursement 6881 - Safety Equipme... -441.29
TOTAL -441.29
9156 09/18/2024 Archer Tractor Service 8162 1120 - Summit
334364 09/12/2024 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -40.00
TOTAL -40.00
9157 09/18/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. 1120 - Summit
W81... 09/10/2024 8192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -35,135.86
S$655... 09/10/2024 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance __—1_19.51
TOTAL -35,255.37
9158 09/18/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 09/06/2024 7320 - Utilities - -466.54
TOTAL -466.54
9159 09/18/2024 Frontier Communicati... 1120 - Summit
7078... 09/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -125.27
TOTAL -125.27
9160 09/18/2024 John Bianchi Electric 1120 - Summit
1113 09/12/2024 6180 - Building Mainten... 77 -4,245.00
TOTAL -4,245.00

Page 6



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9161 09/18/2024 Kalemba's Tire Service Tires and Rotation 1120 - Summit

1019... 09/17/2024 Tires and Rotation 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,304.80

TOTAL -1,304.80

9162 09/18/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit

INV8... 09/09/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -5,388.07

INVS... 09/11/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -16,281.08

INV8... 09/12/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -2,719.03

TOTAL -24,388.18

9163 09/18/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

1562... 09/09/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oll -2,668.79

1562... 09/09/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,573.70

CL51... 09/15/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -106.02
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oll -1,253.12

TOTAL -5,601.63

9164 09/18/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

5726... 09/09/2024 7320 - Utilities -168.79

TOTAL -168.79

9165 09/18/2024 Power Business Tech... GRO01 1120 - Summit

IN19...  09/04/2024 Toner 6400 - Office Expense -8.95

IN19...  09/04/2024 Meter Read 6400 - Office Expense . -77.84_

TOTAL -86.79

9166 09/18/2024  Quality Septic Service Lakeville Septic 1400 gallons 1120 - Summit

28519 09/17/2024 Lakeville Septic 1400 gallons 6180 - Building Mainten... B -595.00

TOTAL -595.00

9167 09/18/2024 Valley Ford Water Ass... 1120 - Summit

1994 09/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -107.42

TOTAL -107.42

9168 09/18/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit

8155 ... 09/08/2024 7320 - Utilities B -117.66

TOTAL -117.66

~N

Page 7



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9169 09/18/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5976... 09/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -152.35
TOTAL -152.35
9170 09/18/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
1310... 09/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -683.33
TOTAL -683.33
9171 09/24/2024 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc 1120 - Summit
2972... 06/20/2024 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc 2000 - Accounts Payable 0.00
3001... 08/20/2024 7320 - Utilities -161.79
TOTAL -161.79
9172 09/23/2024 U.S. Bank 4246 0445 5565 3785 1120 - Summit

4246 0445 5565 3785 Cal Card -25,164.95
TOTAL -25,164.95
9173 09/25/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2230... 09/13/2024 6040 - Communications -126.01
TOTAL -126.01
9174 09/25/2024 Blomberg & Griffin VOID: FY 23/24 Audit 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
9175 09/25/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. 1120 - Summit
S656... 09/20/2024 8192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -283.54
$656... 09/20/2024 5585 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -549.61
S$656... 09/20/2024 8192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -65.82
S657... 09/24/2024 8192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -66.53
TOTAL -965.50
9176 09/25/2024 BWS Distributors 1120 - Summit
294520 09/20/2024 6261 - Medical Supplies o -373.9§
TOTAL -373.96

Page 8



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9177 09/25/2024 Dish 1120 - Summit
8255 ... 09/16/2024 7320 - Utilities -151.87
TOTAL -151.87
9178 09/25/2024 FAIRA Down Payment 1120 - Summit
MD-2... 07/09/2024 Down Payment 6100 - Insurance -5,000.00
TOTAL -5,000.00
9179 09/25/2024 FRMS - Health 25-Gold Ridge Fire Protection ... 1120 - Summit
25-G... 09/30/2024 8 - 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 5930 - Health Insurance -50,638.31
TOTAL -50,638.31
9180 09/25/2024 HL Commerical Proper... 971 Transport Way Ste - A 1120 - Summit
Octo... 09/23/2024 October 2024 7202 - RENT/Station Le... -2,591.48
TOTAL -2,591.48
9181 09/25/2024 Humphrey Construction construction at 82 1120 - Summit
7994 0972412024 construction at 82 6180 - Building Mainten... -13,920.00
TOTAL -13,920.00
9182 09/25/2024 Kalemba's Tire Service  Tires and Rotation 1120 - Summit
1019... 09/20/2024 Tires and Rotation 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,254.80
TOTAL -1,254.80
9183 09/25/2024 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit
1612... 09/23/2024 Medical Supplies 6881 - Safety Equipme... B -1,735.57
TOTAL -1,735.57
9184 09/25/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
7100... 09/13/2024 7320 - Utilities -23.14
TOTAL 2314
9185 09/25/2024 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 4045 1120 - Summit
26 09/15/2024 Account: 26 thru 09/15/2024 7320 - Utilities - 9877
TOTAL -98.77

Page 9



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9186 09/25/2024 Toshiba Financial Ser... 1120 - Summit
5380... 09/12/2024 6820 - Equipment Lease -390.23
TOTAL -390.23
9187 09/25/2024 WebPerception, LLC. 1120 - Summit
INV-0... 09/21/2024 7320 - Utilities -118.99
TOTAL -118.99
9188 09/25/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2230... 09/13/2024 6040 - Communications -83.94
TOTAL -83.94
9189 09/25/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0631... 09/16/2024 7320 - Utilities -58.86
TOTAL -58.86
9190 09/25/2024 PG&E Utilities 1120 - Summit
4997... 09/17/2024 Utilities 7320 - Utilities -194.47
TOTAL -194 .47
9191 09/30/2024 Gloeckner, Robert 2023 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2023 Board Director Comp 5913 - Boards -250.00
TOTAL -250.00
9192 09/30/2024 Petrucci, Steve 2023 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2023 Board Director Comp 5913 - Boards ‘_2_5‘(_)_0_0
TOTAL -250.00
9193 09/30/2024 Lachman, Charles 2023 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2023 Board Director Comp 5913 - Boards - -300.00
TOTAL -300.00
9194 09/30/2024 Tachouet, Chris 2023 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2023 Board Director Comp 5913 - Boards A—27500
TOTAL -275.00

Page 10



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9195 09/30/2024 Warburg, David 2023 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2023 Board Director Comp 5913 - Boards -275.00
TOTAL -275.00
9196 09/30/2024 Stacey Gambonini 2023 Board meeting comp 1120 - Summit

2023 Board meeting comp 5913 - Boards -25.00
TOTAL -25.00
9197 09/30/2024 Carinalli, Domenic 2023 Board Compensation 1120 - Summit

2023 Board Compensation 5913 - Boards -250.00
TOTAL -250.00

Page 11



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

September 2024
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
EFT 09/10/2024 Innovative Business S... 09/10/24 Monthly Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll
Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -70,437.05
09/10/24 Monthly Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -13,399.98
09/10/24 Monthly Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,139.70
09/10/24 Monthly Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -15,735.60
09/10/24 Monthly Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -631.60
09/10/24 Monthly Payroll 7120 - Training -150.00
09/10/24 Monthly Payroll 7201 - Gas/Oil -207.97
09/10/24 Monthly Payrolt 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -92.97
09/10/24 Monthly Payroll 6060 - Food -51.38
TOTAL -103,846.25
EFT 09/13/2024 Innovative Business S... 09/13/24 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll
Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -132,794.84
09/13/24 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement 0.02
09/13/24 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -5,851.73
09/13/24 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -43,057.51
09/13/24 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -182.40
09/13/24 Payroll 6881 - Safety Equipme... -385.44
TOTAL -182,271.90
EFT 09/13/2024 Cal PERS 457 Plan 09/13/2024 1122 - Summit Payroll
09/13/2024 5910 - Payroll Expenses -5,928.00
TOTAL -5,928.00
EFT 09/13/2024 PERS 09/13/2024 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll
09/13/2024 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -16,171.88
09/13/2024 Payroll 5923 - PERS -26,571.74
TOTAL -42,743.62
EFT 09/16/2024 PERS GASB 68 Reporting Fee 1122 - Summit Payroll
GASB 68 Reporting Fee 5923 - PERS _ -1,750.00
TOTAL -1,750.00
EFT 09/27/2024 Innovative Business S... 09/27/24 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll
Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -176,398.38
09/27/24 Payrol! 5922 - FICA Retirement -17.48
09/27/24 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -8,443.15
09/27/24 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -70,766.19
09/27/24 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -174.70
09/27/24 Payroll 6881 - Safety Equipme... -361.03
09/27/24 Payroll 7120 - Training ~ -470.00
TOTAL -256,630.93

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50455 09/10/2024 Aceves, lvan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.94
TOTAL -36.94
50456 09/10/2024 Albini, Ron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -129.29
TOTAL -129.29
50457 09/10/2024 Albini, Wesley 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50459 09/10/2024 Baumgras, Tom W 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -73.88
TOTAL -73.88
50460 09/10/2024 Brungardt, William A 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses L -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50461 09/10/2024 Burnham-Pohlmann, ... 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -73.88
TOTAL -73.88
50462 09/10/2024 Cherne, Evan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroli Expenses . -16.9ﬂ
TOTAL -16.94
50463 09/10/2024 Lee, Justin 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses o -1,077.71
TOTAL -1,077.71
50464 09/10/2024 Liput, Andrew 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses o -55.41
TOTAL -565.41



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50465 09/10/2024 Lopez, Jesus 1122 - Summit Payroli

5910 - Payroll Expenses -1,041.70
TOTAL -1,041.70
50466 09/10/2024 Norris, Cameron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -55.41
50467 09/10/2024 Perucchi, Josh 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -166.23
TOTAL -166.23
50468 09/10/2024 Perucchi, Steve 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -129.29
TOTAL -129.29
50469 09/10/2024 Shelton, Daniel 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -55.41
50470 09/10/2024 Tachouet, Christopher N 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -555.57
TOTAL -555.57
50471 09/10/2024 Ethan Arrington 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -11,039.79
TOTAL -11,039.79
50472 09/11/2024 Shane, Steve 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses L -‘I§O.21
TOTAL -130.21

Page 3



¥c0c/LI0L

VIN V/N VIN
ANITINIL AIVdIA d3137dNOD NOILVINIJO4NI TVdINID
3 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVIVddY SOO - IDNVNILNIVIN SNLVAVddV
SN1ViVvddY

Py uosnbia4

L

vsL  -[eloL

(0D OU ‘UO[IBAIIOR I0}O3}8pP SPIXOUOW UOGURD) - 97/
| UOIDUNJRW O} BNP PBPUNOS WBISAS We|Y - GE/
| UOIOUNyBW 0} BNP J0}DDIBP BHOWS - €€/

| J8Y30 ‘||ed 8s|e) JO wileje asjed - 00/

L JeNZeH oum uoiieBlISaAuUl 9ses|al 1.NZeH - L/9
Z  OWs JO JOPO ‘8IS SOWS - |59

Z  |eAllIe Uo punoy JuspIdul ON - 229

- 28S4 aliq 96 9}N0J Us paj|aoued pue payoiedsiq - |19
asnoH :py 14 [1eD [e2Ipal 8s|ed - 4009 “pauINal
69771 julod Auolg [ dnanow ‘Aqpuels quawubisse JanoD) - L/§ 80814 [BabEISd
‘€Z0T 'SA L2l - el 81:60:0 €2:10:0 - 18Sd a8l € PlleAuUl ISISSY - 7SS UN09-j0-1N0
LO0Z :v20T ‘Bap Amy ¢ umoQeRIL-1ESS| b s 0 Sl sy
d||inexeT 4 90IAIBS J1|IgNd - €8S
- /6S4 | |eAOWIBI JOPO JO SMOWS - LEG
all4 "Bap l 1930 ‘SS8UISIP Ul UOSIad - OLS
L uswdinba |eolyosle palloys ‘Buldly - Sy
€ UMOP BUl| Jamod - vt
L (947 4o seb [eunjeu) yea| seo - zLy
IS 1830 ‘UOI1IPUOD snopJezeH - Q01
LL VAN
SZ:SN3
8 :S3did
dVIA HLNOW DAV ‘ANIL|{DAV ‘WIL|SLNIAIDNI NMOAXV3dg| NOILVINYO4NI
1SVT1-SA-| FHL Y04 SYIFINNN ISNOJSIT ¥IILNNTOA ISNOdSTY | LNONJNL| IT9VLON IdAL TTIVO ANV FANTOA TTVOD IVY3INIO
S#TIVD

L R e R

IV A3LVAITOSNOD 20T Joquisrdes




¥c0c/L/0L

[44 9 16
Ly oL 96
65¢ o v6
9l L /8
6¢ L 98
181 LE z8
LL) [44 18
ov 6 SS
18 134 934
SINOH SIoqUIB Y uonels

*plemioy

Buinow weliboud Bujurel)
1no jo Jed aAljoe ue pue
8IS SUONN|OS 10}08\ N0 0}
$S820B 9ABY MOU SI8quIaW
uoljels |odojseqsg e pue
paje|dwod usaq sey jey ]
"8]Is asudlsjug Ino Jepun
paysijgelss suonnjos Jojoan
Jlayy bueb ul jodojseqeg
Yim Bupjiom usaq aney apn

‘pPepaau si Bululely usym suoijejs

Jasjun|oA ayy jo Aue o} punoue Jybnolq aq ued ey} auo sey neaing Buiuies )
3y} pue suolje}s Jisy; 1e Joop Buiutes; Ajus 9]qI0io) B 9ABY suolels pred

3U} JO ||l MON ‘suonesado Jisay) yym Jeljiwe) Job pue way) asn o) pape)s

oM ‘way} Job em se uoos se pue Yig| Jaquia}dss U0 paalle sioop soljoeld
Aijue e|qioio) mau sy “suonesado [neysano pue ebeajes ‘JuswsoueApe

aul| ‘se|zzou pue ssoy ‘Bunybusiy [einjonuis paisAod Bujulely Jequisydes

NOILVLS A€ "AN3LLV LHOIN 7714a ‘SYNOH ONINIVYL "ON 1SV

SONILIIN
ATHLNOW WO
130d3y 379VLON

NOILVINYOLNI TVd3INIO

ONINIVY L

0L

yauow e syiys og

"xoidde Buuenos ‘sulsyul Jeyybyali4 aaioe g

V/N

ONI4dVLS NOSY3Id-€ 40 %

31vdadn NY3LNI

NOILVINYOANI IV¥3IN3O

VIN

VIN

VIN

Q3d33N - IDNVNILNIVIA ALITIDVA

d3137dINOD

- IONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA

NOILVINYJO4NI TVIINID

S3LLITIOVH

slopuljhd

ybBnous

"IOpUSA| aAeY J0U Op

Em.nMMan e uoj Bulyo| ‘9 adAy mau
.chmm_m 1eeb puelp|im|iess/Buipuad| 4oy € 's,ygDS ‘Bumno
) Joy peuusyesbaq| (s siiedey| sueds g sey (eqlog) Jaquieoeg uo SuUOISSNISIp
EwEowM_Na%M Buidxo 1oy Sjos m::mwmw%w._hm_o%cw_Wwwmwmw_%o_%_wﬁshwwm 10 1sanbau 'SOO| @snoyaiepy|  ulenp Buiwod suole)s awos 4oy slaysinbulxe [enuuy pasu [N
Judy Bumidxe 5 4 ’ sy Hels oy} Je paJsplo sujewsal ‘sausueg|  uojelqied [enuue Bumeb Ajusuno saulyoew isal 4| Alealep Buuesu
" sinowiny sjenbiuinoy 0| g uonels je vaDs 9 8dAL moN

SHEIBLT 18]dnod esoy| pue sispuljAd

N ollnespAH aJeds

paau jjim

9 adAl maN
ONIAN3d SNJ3IDONOD 3lvadn dind3 SNLVLS ONILSIL LNFNGINOI TYNNNV ONIANId | NOILYINYO4NI
AJOLNIANI ¥3OVd / O1AVY 3T19VLIOd| AJOLNIANI SO0 vaos A 2-EVEL)

= SNAIONOD ALITVNO / AMOLNIANI 3dd SIN3

LNINdINO3




¥20¢/L/01

Bunss|y ,s1030811q 40 pieog ay3 Bunp uos.ad ul usals

IIleH AXD ‘Bunnesw
jodoyseqss 1e $z/Lz/0L Aepuoiy pajnpayods AlpAieus) Buissuwl 1xeN VIN VIN oY) pajedued jodoyseqss ‘we 00:6 1B 92/6 Aepsiny 1oy pauueld Bunssiy
S31VA 9NINODdN 3T19VLON 3lvadn 130d3d 379VION NOILVINYO4LNI TVYINID
49N / O24VY1

VIN VIN
S3LLIAILDV 3O SLN3IAT ‘31vddn 1SOd d3401dX3 NOILVINJOANI TVIINTD

VIN VIN
S3ILIAILDV dO SLNIAI ONIANTONI (S)3LvdAdn NOILYIDOSSY SONILITN ATHLNOW NOY L30Od3y 3T19VLON

SNOLLVIOOSSY 331HOI43d1d

100 jo pus mhkaw:_mcwmm z ‘pajo|dwod suonoadsul VIN
8y} 4oy dnoub Ajlunwiwod e ypm ssejo ydo Ajuo spuey e Buiinpsyss spew subis g Buip|ing G| / "ssaiboud ur | pue pajajdwod spodal uonebiissau) 8l Z
ONINODdN *? d3131dINOD a3 g9nd ilvadn| d4a.dWodD d.dINOD SNV'1d Fdid-3¥d / dSNI 9.d719 | NOILYWIOANI
JOVNOIS 31vayv IVIINIO
SS3AAAv| aiam/isa

1dOd3y S, TVHSYVIA 314



GRFPD Resolution No: 24/25-08
MRFPD Resolution No:
Dated: October 9, 2024 and

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GOLD
RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT CONSTITUTING THE DISTRICTS’ RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION TO

THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF SONOMA COUNTY FOR
THE REORGANIZATION OF THE GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Boards of Directors of Gold Ridge Fire Protection District (“GRFPD”)
and the Monte Rio Fire Protection District (“MRFPD”), both located in Sonoma County,
California, desire to initiate proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Government Reorganization Act of 2000, commencing with section 56000 of the California
Government Code (“Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act”), with the Local Agency Formation
Commission of the County of Sonoma (“Sonoma LAFCO”) for the reorganization of the Parties
as specified herein; and

WHEREAS, GRFPD and MRFPD (the “Parties”) have agreed to initiate proceedings with
Sonoma LAFCO by adoption of this Concurrent Resolution for reorganization consisting of the
dissolution of MRFPD and annexation to GRFPD of the MRFPD territory (the “Affected
Territory”) (“the Proposed Reorganization”) resulting in a reorganized fire protection district (the
“reorganized District”); and

WHEREAS, California Government Code section 56853 provides in part that, in the case
of a concurrent resolution for reorganization, Sonoma LAFCO shall approve, or conditionally
approve, the Proposed Reorganization; and

WHEREAS, the boundaries of the territory included in the reorganized District will be the
combined territories of the GRFPD and MRFPD, as described in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS, the territory included in the reorganized District is inhabited, as defined in
the Cortese-Knox- Hertzberg Act; and

WHEREAS, the Proposed Reorganization is consistent with the amended spheres of
influence of the Parties, based on specific determinations which will be presented to Sonoma
LAFCO at their regular commission meeting to be held on November 6, 2024; and,

WHEREAS, the Parties desire that the Proposed Reorganization be subject to the
following terms and conditions as set forth herein:

a. The name of the reorganized District shall be the “Gold Ridge Fire Protection
District.”

b. The reorganized District is intended to achieve greater economy and efficiency in
providing fire protection and emergency services. The Parties have determined that

1



the Proposed Reorganization is in the best interest of the Parties in order to provide
better services to the residents of the reorganized District.

¢. Pursuant to the provisions of California Health and Safety Code §13842 and
Government Code section 56866(n), the reorganized District shall continue to be
governed by a seven (7) member Board of Directors, subject to District-wide election.

d. All assets, unrestricted, restricted or fiduciary, held by the Parties shall be transferred
to and become assets of the reorganized District, subject to specified limitations
described herein. The reorganized District shall be the successor agency to the
Parties.

e. The Parties request a determination by Sonoma LAFCO that for the transfer of the
taxes, assets, and equipment of MRFPD to the reorganized District, including both
MRFPD ad valorem ABS property taxes and the MRFPD allocation of Measure H
sales tax revenue pursuant to Sonoma County Code section 12-60 et seq.

f.  The Parties request a determination by Sonoma LAFCO that the initial appropriation
limit for the reorganized District shall be at least the total of the combined existing
appropriation limits of GRFPD and MRFPD, as well as the anticipated tax collections
projected from the extension of the GRFPD’s special taxes throughout the
reorganized District.

g. The Parties request a determination by Sonoma LAFCO that the MRFPD Capital
Reserve fund as constituted at the time of the Reorganization be allocated to the
Aftected Territory for a period of ten (10) years from the effective date of the
Reorganization.

h. The Parties request a determination by Sonoma LAFCO that the Special Tax funds
allocated to specified parcels in the MRFPD pursuant to the Memorandum Of
Understanding Between The Bohemian Club Of California And Monte Rio Fire
Protection District Regarding Allocation Of Special Property Taxes, remain in place
for the duration of that Agreement.

i. All liabilities of the Parties shall be transferred to and become liabilities of the
reorganized District.

j- The effective date of the Proposed Reorganization shall be the date of recordation of
the certificate of completion of reorganization as provided by Government Code
section 57200 et seq.

k. Distribution of Services: The Board of Directors of the reorganized District will
authorize an annual work plan for services throughout the reorganized District; and

WHEREAS, the Parties hereby consent to the Proposed Reorganization without election
by the registered voters within the respective Districts; and,

WHEREAS, the Parties’ find that the Proposed Reorganization appears to be categorically
exempt on the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) by virtue of section 15320 of the
2



State CEQA Guidelines (“Class 20 Exemption”) because the Proposed Reorganization is a
reorganization of a local government agencies where the changes do not change the geographical
area in which previously existing powers are exercised.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Boards of Directors of Gold Ridge Fire Protection District and
the Monte Rio Fire Protection District hereby find, determine, declare, resolve and order as
follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are adopted as set forth herein.

2. Sonoma LAFCO is requested to undertake proceedings for the Proposed
Reorganization and approve the reorganization Petition according to the terms and
conditions stated above pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act.

3. The President of the Board of Directors of each Party is authorized and directed to
execute this Concurrent Resolution and any other documents as Sonoma LAFCO
may reasonably request to accomplish the Proposed Reorganization initiated by this
Concurrent Resolution, with an anticipated completion date of July 1, 2025.

4. The Fire Chief of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District, and/or his designee, shall
be, and is hereby, authorized and directed to perform any and all acts required to
complete the Proposed Reorganization initiated by this Concurrent Resolution,
including, but not limited to, preparation and coordination of the reorganization
Petition to Sonoma LAFCO, and preparation and filing of Notice of Exemption
with the County Clerk in accordance with the provisions of CEQA and the State
CEQA guidelines.

This Concurrent Resolution may be executed in counterparts and is effective from the latest
date of execution shown below.

MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT:

IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing Resolution was introduced by Director
, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and
passed by the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District this day of
2024, by a regular roll call vote of the members of said Board:

Vote: Aye No Absent

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing Resolution adopted, and

SO ORDERED: ATTEST:

Dan Fein, Board President Tiffanie Herring, Board Clerk



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT:

IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing Resolution was introduced by Director
, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and
passed by the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District this 9" day of October,
2024, by a regular roll call vote of the members of said Board:

Vote: Aye No Absent

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing Resolution adopted, and

SO ORDERED: ATTEST:

Robert Gloeckner, Board Chair Leslie McCormick, Board Clerk



UjenuN

3 LuoUog
= OURSSA |3

ELEREIS)

¢
BRSSP
= BPUBBH IS
Hed 199Q
uimbuy
e 1 Eh«d%mawv NEWm a
/ayea Bdog 3 :



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement ("Agreement") is made as of this 9" day of October, 2024 between
Kitchell (“Kitchell’) and Gold Ridge Fire Protection District (‘Owner”) (the “Parties™). Owner hereby retains
Kitchell to provide professional services (“Services”) for the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Station 81 and
Warehouse (the “Project”).

1. Scope and Duration of Services. Unless modified in writing by both Parties, the Services provided by
Kitchell for the Project shall consist of the following:

1. Coordinate and collaborate with the Owner as needed in support of the Project.
2. Review existing project documents and district processes.

3. Support Owner on determination of delivery method for the project.

. This Agreement shall remain in effect until such time as all Services and any additional
Services as requested by Owner have been performed.

In consideration for the Services, the Owner shall pay to Kitchell on a Time and Materials basis the following:

. Not to Exceed Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) for professional Services based on
the following hourly and unit rates:

Project Director $245/hr.

Sr. Project Manager $230/hr.
Sr. Project Engineer $170/hr.
Sr. Estimator $215/hr.

Scheduler $165/hr.
2. Changes to the Services. Any changes to the Services shall be requested in writing by Owner.
3. Standard of Care. Notwithstanding any clause in this Agreement to the contrary, Kitchell expressly

disclaims all express or implied warranties and guarantees with respect to the performance of Services, and it
is agreed that the quality of such Services shall be judged solely as to whether Kitchell performed its Services
consistent with the professional skill and care ordinarily provided by firms practicing in the same or similar
locality under the same or similar circumstances. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to establish
a fiduciary relationship between the Parties.

4, Compliance with Laws.  Kitchell shall exercise a reasonable standard of care to comply with the
requirements of all applicable codes and regulations published and in effect during the performance of the
Services. In the event of changes in such codes, regulations or interpretations during the course of the
Project that were not and could not have been reasonably anticipated by Kitchell and which result in a
substantive change to the construction documents, Kitchell shall not be held responsible for the resulting
additional costs, fees or time, and shall be entitled to reasonable additional compensation for the time and
expense of responding to such changes. The Owner acknowledges that the requirements of federal, state,
and local laws, rules, codes, ordinances, and regulations, including the Americans with Disabilities Act, are
subject to various and possible contradictory interpretations. Kitchell will use reasonable professional efforts
and judgment to correctly interpret and apply such requirements. Kitchell, however, cannot and does not
warrant or guarantee that the work will comply with the interpretation of such requirements by others.

Professional Services Agreement 1



5. Responsibility for Services Related to Cost Estimates. It is recognized that neither Kitchell nor the
Owner has control over the cost of labor, materials, or equipment, over the Contractor’'s methods of
determining bid prices, or over competitive bidding, market or negotiating conditions. Accordingly, Kitchell
cannot and does not warrant or represent that bids or negotiated prices to construct the part of the Project for
which it is has provided Services will not vary from the Owner's budget for the Project or from an estimate of
the cost of the work or evaluation prepared or agreed to by Kitchell.

Notwithstanding any other term of this Agreement, if Kitchell has any duty to design the Project within a
construction budget, its duty shall be limited to responsibilities that are reasonably within its direct control,
thereby excluding matters that are beyond the control of Kitchell including, but not limited to, unanticipated
rises in the cost of labor, materials or equipment, changes in market or negotiating conditions, and errors or
omissions in cost estimates prepared by others. Therefore, any such redesign effort required of Kitchell
necessary to maintain the Project within construction budget that is not due specifically to the negligent act,
error, omission, or willful misconduct on the part of Kitchell shall require an increase to the compensation of
Kitchell.

6. Billing Procedures and Payment. Kitchell shall submit monthly invoices accompanied by supporting
documentation for the Services performed under the terms of this Agreement. Owner shall advise Kitchell in
writing of any objections to such invoices within fourteen (14) days of receipt or else waive any objections.
Owner shall pay the amount of all invoices within thirty (30) days after receipt of a monthly invoice.

7. Time for Performance. Kitchell recognizes the importance of meeting the schedule that is
applicable to its Services and shall perform its Services to meet the schedule as expeditiously as is consistent
with the exercise of professional skill and care and the orderly progress of the Project. If Kitchell is delayed at
any time in the progress of the Services by any reason beyond Kitchell's control, including any act or
omission of the Owner, by any act or omission of a Contractor, or by adverse weather or other conditions not
reasonably anticipated, the time for completion of the Services shall be extended for a time equal to the time
of such delay.

8. Insurance. Kitchell agrees to purchase and maintain, at its own cost and expense at all times during
the performance of this Agreement, the following insurance: (1) statutory workers' compensation insurance,
(2) commercial general and automobile liability insurance written on an occurrence basis in an amount not
less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and (3) professional liability insurance in an
amount not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000).

9. Independent Contractor Status. It is hereby acknowledged and agreed by the Parties that Kitchell is
an independent contractor and not the agent, employee, partner, or joint venturer of Owner.

10. Assigns and Subcontracts. Kitchell shall not assign, subcontract, or otherwise transfer any interests
in this Agreement or delegate any duties under this Agreement without the prior written consent of Owner.

11. Ownership and Copyright of Documents. Owner expressly acknowledges and agrees that the
documents and data to be provided by Kitchell under this Agreement may contain certain design details,
features and concepts from Kitchell's own practice detail library, which collectively may form portions of the
design for the Project, but which separately are and shall remain, the sole and exclusive property of Kitchell.
Nothing herein shall be construed as a limitation on Kitchell's right to re-use such component design details,
features and concepts on other Projects, in other contexts or for other clients.

Owner acknowledges Kitchell's work product, including electronic files, as instruments of professional
service. If the Owner reuses or makes any modification to Kitchell's designs, documents or work product
without the prior written authorization of Kitchell, Owner agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to
release Kitchell, its officers, directors, employees and subconsultants from all claims and causes of action

Professional Services Agreement 2



arising from such uses, and shall indemnify and hold them harmless from all costs and expenses, including
the cost of defense, related to claims and causes of action to the extent such costs and expenses arise from
the Owner’s modification or reuse of the documents.

12, Indemnification. Notwithstanding any clause or provision in this Agreement or any other
applicable Agreement to the contrary, Kitchell's only obligation with regard to indemnification shall be to
indemnify and hold harmless (but not defend) the Owner, its officers, directors, employees and agents
from and against those damages and costs (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost of defense)
that Owner is legally obligated to pay as a result of a third party claim concerning the death or bodily
injury to any person or the destruction or damage to any property, to the extent caused by the negligent
act, error or omission of Kitchell or anyone for whom Kitchell is legally responsible, subject to any
limitations of liability contained in this Agreement.

13. Termination. (a) Termination for cause: Either Party may terminate the other at any time upon ten
(10) days written notice if a Party materially fails to perform pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The
notice shall specify the grounds for termination, and termination shall be effective if the defaulting Party has
not initiated a remedy to such failure within ten (10) days from the date of notice; (b) Termination without
cause: Either Party may terminate this Agreement without cause at any time upon thirty (30) days written
notice to the other Party; (c) Compensation following termination: In the event of termination, Kitchell shall be
compensated for Services performed hereunder up to the date of the written notice of termination.

14. Waiver of Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, it is
agreed that Kitchell shall not be liable in any event for any special or consequential damages suffered by the
Owner arising out of the Services hereunder. Special or consequential damages as used herein shall
include, but not be limited to, loss of capital, loss of product, loss of use on any system, or other property, or
any other indirect, special or consequential damage, whether arising in contract, tort (including negligence),
warranty or strict liability.

15. Limitation of Liability. To the fullest extent permitted by law, and notwithstanding any other
provision of this Agreement, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Kitchell, its officers, directors, partners,
agents, employees and consultants to the Owner and anyone claiming by, through, or under the Owner
for any and all claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way
related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes, including but not limited to tort,
negligence, professional acts, errors or omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of express
or implied warranty, shall not exceed one-half (1/2) of the total cost of Services paid by Owner to Kitchell
pursuant to this Agreement.

16. Dispute Resolution.

a. Direct discussion — The Parties shall first attempt to reach an agreement regarding any
dispute arising out of this Agreement through good faith discussions between senior
representatives of Kitchell and Owner. The Parties’ representatives shall conduct a
formal meeting to discuss and resolve the dispute upon written request by either Party
(*Good Faith Meeting”). If the Good Faith Meeting does not result in a mutually agreeable
resolution, either Party may submit a written notice letter (“Notice”) to the other stating all
relevant facts related to the dispute and requested relief within no more than seven (7)
days following the Good Faith Meeting.

b. Mediation — If the Parties do not agree to the relief requested in the Notice, the dispute
shall be subject to mediation as a condition precedent to arbitration or the institution of
legal or equitable proceedings by either Party. The Parties shall agree to a mediator or, if
unable to agree, a mediator shall be selected in accordance with the Construction
Industry Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association. A request for

Professional Services Agreement 3



mediation shall be filed in writing with the other Party no more than thirty (30) days
following submission of the Notice. The Parties shall share the mediator's fee and any
filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the place where the Project is located
unless another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall
be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

C. Arbitration — Any dispute not resolved by mediation shall be decided by binding
arbitration, unless the Parties jointly agree that the matter should be decided by litigation
in either the state or federal court having jurisdiction of the dispute. Demand for
arbitration shall be filed in writing with the other Party within sixty (60) days following
mediation unless the Parties agree otherwise. The Party filing a demand for arbitration
must assert in the demand all claims then known to that Party that are subject to
arbitration. The award rendered by the arbitrator(s) shall be final, and judgment may be
entered upon it in accordance with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

d. The prevailing Party in any arbitration or litigation concerning the rights or obligations of
the Parties to this Agreement shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees,
costs, expenses and expert fees.

17. Choice of Law. It is the intention of Kitchell and Owner that this Agreement and the performance
hereunder shall be interpreted and governed exclusively by the laws of the State of California.

18. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire contract between Kitchell and Owner and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements whether written or oral. No addition to or
modification or waiver of any provisions of this Agreement shall be binding on either Party unless made in
writing by authorized representatives of Kitchell and Owner.

19. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be in violation of any law or ordinance,
those provisions shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding
upon the Parties. Kitchell and Owner shall attempt in good faith to replace any invalid or unenforceable
provisions of this Agreement with provisions that are valid and enforceable and that approximate as nearly as
possible the intention of the original provisions.

20. Signatories. Unless otherwise specified below, the following signatories are the authorized
representatives upon whose decision and information each Party may rely for performance of this
Agreement. Any approval or notice required hereunder shall be deemed to have been properly provided if
given to these signatories or to such Parties and/or addresses as these signatories may subsequently
designate.

21. Wiaivers of Subrogation. Kitchell and Owner waive all rights against (1) each other and any of their
contractors, subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents and employees, each of the other, and (2)
against the Architect, Architect’s consultants, separate contractors, if any, and any of their subcontractors,
sub-subcontractors, agents and employees, for damages or other causes of loss to the extent covered by
insurance. The Owner or Kitchell, as appropriate, shall require of the Architect, Architect’s consultants,
separate contractors, if any, and the subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents and employees of any of
them, by appropriate agreements, written where legally required for validity, similar waivers each in favor
of other parties enumerated herein. The policies shall provide such waivers of subrogation by
endorsement or otherwise and shall be effective even if an insured’s negligence causes a covered loss,
and regardless of the extent of their insurable interest in the covered property. A waiver of subrogation
shall also be effective as to a person or entity even though that person or entity would otherwise have a
duty of indemnification, contractual or otherwise, did not pay the insurance premium directly or indirectly,
and whether or not the person or entity had an insurable interest in the property damaged.

Professional Services Agreement 4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is made as of the day and year written above.

Owner

Kitchell

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

By:

Name:

Its._
Date:

Professional Services Agreement

KITCHELL CEM INC., a California corporation

By:

Name:

Its:
Date:




